TO: NEPOOL Participants Committee Members and Alternates

FROM: NEPOOL Membership Subcommittee
DATE: March 10, 2025
SUBJECT: ACTION OF THE NEPOOL MEMBERSHIP SUBCOMMITTEE

This memorandum is notification that the NEPOOL Membership Subcommittee took the following action
at its meeting earlier today:

1 Termination of Participant Status Approved. Approved the termination of the Participant status of
the following Participant, effective as noted in parentheses:

e NRG Kiosk LLC (d/b/a/ Power Kiosk) (Mar 1, 2025) Data-Only Participant

Next regularly-scheduled Subcommittee meeting: Monday, April 14, 2025 (start time 10 a.m.)

Subcommittee Activity since Jan 1, 2025

Number of | New Member Terminations Other
Meetings | Applications Actions

4 7 4

2025 NEPOOL Membership Totals (as of Mar 10, 2025)
New Terminations Gen | TO |Supplier | POE | AR End | Other

Members User

10 7 Total Members 551 66 | 20 233 61 104 44 23

Voting Members 295 15 6 143 59 28 38 8

New England Power Pool ® c/o Day Pitney LLP @ 225 Asylum Street ® Hartford, CT 06103




